

IOANNA PAPADIMITRIOU

Fashion Model



CONTACT

+306940633329
ioannap13@gmail.com
Athens, Greece
ioannapapadimitriou.com

EXPERTISE

Lifestyle
Fashion
Beauty
Catalog
Lingerie/Swimsuit
TV Commercials
TV Hosting

TRAINING

ACTING FOR TV&FILM

New School of New York
2002

EDUCATION

BA BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Hellenic Open University
2013 - 2018

SKILLS

Table Tennis Ranked Player
Bikram Yoga

PROFILE

Experienced Model versed in managing complex shoot schedules and collaborating across multiple industries to create memorable images and video. Driven and reliable with expertise in Fashion, Commercial, Video and Lifestyle modeling. Brings 25 years of experience, has completed over two thousand projects worldwide for brands including, among others, Avon, Clairol, Loreal, Hanes, Macy's, Marks & Spenser. Builds rapport with photographers, makeup artists, stylist and creative directors to promote shoot success.

EXPERIENCE

Magazine Covers | Fashion editorials

2020 - NEOQUE Magazine (Italy)
2018 - Sandals Resorts (The Caribbean Islands)
1995 to 2013 - Diva, Nitro, Maxim, Instyle, Shape, Madam Figaro, Esquire. (Greece)
2005 to 2008 - More, Prima (United Kingdom), Amelia (Sweden), KK (Norway), First, Butterick, Prevention (USA)

Campaigns | POS

2014 to 2019 - Kempton & Co, New York – Brand Ambassador - USA
2013 to 2019 - LIDL, European Campaign
2017 - Ocean Spray – South American campaign
2013 - Merit Cigarettes Campaign – Dubai
2000 to 2009 - Evan Picone by Nine West, Crest Whitestrips, Hanes, Legg's, Avon, Budweiser, Pepsi light, Bali Lingerie, Ralph Lauren Organic Sheets, L'Oreal hair color, Clairol hair color, Payless Shoes, Office Depot. - USA
2001 - PIN UP Swimwear Campaign – Italy
2001 - Marks & Spencer, European Campaign
2000 - Mary JO Lingerie, European Campaign
1997 - Miss Raxeovsky Campaign – Greece

Fashion Catalog

2000 to 2019 | USA - Rainbow, Foley's, Filenes, Blair, Land's End, Cato, Kohl's, TJMAX, JC Penny, Peebles, Kmart, Target, Walmart, Perry Ellis, Stage Stores, Jockey, Steinmart, Bealls.
1998 to 2013 | Germany - Baur, Quelle, Otto, Neckermann, Hess Nature, Karstad, Kaufhof, Cavita, C&A, Tchibo.
2006 & 2017 | Canada - ConradC, Canadian Tire
2005 to 2008 | Denmark - Friendtex
2000 to 2009 | Sweden – Cellbes

TITLES

MISS YOUNG GREECE

1994

MISS EUROPE SEMIFINAL

1994

FACE OF SPIN NEW YORK

2008

VOLUNTEER WORK

W.I.N. HELLAS

Founding member
2006 - Present

FASHION TARGETS BREAST CANCER HELLAS

Board member
2008 - Present

PING PONG FOR CHARITY

Brand Ambassador
2014 - Present

LANGUAGES

Greek (Native) 

Czech 

English 

French 

AGENCIES

ACE | Greece

STATE MGMT | New York

MostWantedModels | Germany

HEFFNER | Seattle, WA

TheSource | Miami, FL

SLATE MGMT | Orlando, FL

MARYLIN'S | NC

VISAGE | Zurich

BLOCK AGENCY | Denver, CO

MODEL BUREAU ET | Denmark

2000 | France - Trois Suisse, La Redoute

TV COMMERCIALS

2000-2019 | USA

Clairol Daily Defense Shampoo, Colgate, Mentadent, Time Perfume, HSN, KFC, Blackberry, Home Depot, Silverseas, CircleK, City Furniture, Florida Tourism, FPL, Princess Cruises.

2013 to 2019 | European Campaign

LIDL

2016-2019 | Mexico

Zoetry Resorts, Breathless Resorts.

2017-2018 | The Caribbean

Sandals Resorts, Baha Mar.

1995-2013 | Greece

Day Cream PH 5.5 Johnson & Johnson, Always, Skip, Amstel, Assos International, Henninger, Heineken, Impulse deodorant, Jacobs Coffee, Bravo Coffee, Fiesta Frappe, Misko, Melissa, Ouzo Mini, Auto Motor Sport, Bank of Cyprus, Eurobank, Ethniki Bank, Milk Ageladitsa, Lito Department Stores, Mevgal Feta, Mevgal Milk, My Market.

2013 | France

Art & Fenetres

2006 | Worldwide Campaign

AVON A-NEW moisturizer

TV HOSTING & PRESENTING

2013 - Opening Spin Dubai

1998 - Music Show – First by Levi's – MAD TV - Greece

1998 - Guest host for the morning zone's fashion segment. – MEGA - Greece

1998 - Corporate Annual Awards Ceremony – Bank of Cyprus

TV & FILM

2004 - CSI Criminal Intent – Featured Extra – Epis.11 - The Suitcase

1995 - Eleftheri Katadisi – Film by Giorgos Panousopoulos

RUNWAY


2019 - Swim show – Miami Swim Week

2016 - Athena Swimwear – Miami Swim Week

2008 - Le Jean De – Miami Swim Week

CONNECT

 [IoannaPapadimitriou](#)

 [ioannappdmtriu](#)

 [ioannapapadimitriou](#)

 [Ioanna Papadimitriou](#)